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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 6:44 PM

To: H . , ~

Subject: Fw: Norway police lower youth camp death toll to 68 (AP)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 11:19 AM

To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-EUR

Cc: SES-O

Subject: Norway police lower youth camp death toll to 68 (AP)

OSLO (AP) - Police have lowered the death toll in the youth camp massacre outside the Norwegian capital to
68, down from 86.

Police spokesman Oystein Maeland said that higher, erroneous figure emerged as police and rescuers were
focusing on helping survivors and securing the area.

Maeland also said the death toll in the bomb blast in Oslo before the shootings had gone up to eight, from
seven. That puts the total number of people confirmed killed in the twin attacks at 76, down from 93.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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